



## H1031 Working Group Meeting #2

November 16, 2018

- I. Chairs call meeting to order
- II. Sharon Edmundson presents on fund balance
- III. Group discussion about school fund balance issue
- IV. Identify further data needs
- V. Set discussion topics for next meeting
- VI. Other issues